
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION, OCTOBER 21, 2019 
October 21, 2019 at 7:00 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1 MINUTES SEPTEMBER 16TH 2019 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

2 DISCUSSION ON VARIANCE APPLICATION 
 

3 TEXT AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 3, SEC. 3-170 HOME OCCUPATIONS AND HOME 
BUSINESS OFFICES 

New Business 

4 ZONING VARIANCE 1111B BAY ST. REQUESTING TO BUILD NEW STEPS IN SETBACK 

5 SUBDIVISION OF LAND: REQUESTING TO DIVIDE OUT ONE LOT ZONED C-2 FROM THE 
TWO REMAINING RESIDENTIAL LOTS 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 

observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of 

the meeting or the facilities are required to contact Jan LeViner at 912.472.5080 promptly to 

allow the City to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.   

  



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Marianne Bramble COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Tina Gann                  George Shaw  
Charles Matlock          

David McNaughton                                       CITY ATTORNEY    CITY ATTORNEY   

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes
                                               

                                                                         

Planning Commission Meeting 

AGENDA 

October 21, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

For City Council Meeting November 14, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to order: 

 

B. Consideration of Minutes: 

 1. Minutes of September 16, 2019 

 

C. Disclosures/Recusals: 

 

D. Old Business: 

 1. Discussion on changing Tybee’s Variance application fee and looking into changing the  

     application based on the Valdosta application. 

 

 2. Text Amendment: to Article 3, Section 3-170 Home occupations and home business offices 

   

E. New Business:  

 1. Zoning Variance: 1111B Bay Street –requesting to build new steps in setback – Zone R-1 -     

     40021 16088 – Sue Else & Rex Osborn. 

 

2. Subdivision of land: requesting to divide out one lot zoned commercial C-2 from the two 

    remaining residential lots that make up 109 Jones Ave. - 109 Jones Avenue – Zone R-2 and C-2 

    -Thomas A. Smith III (Jones Tybee LLC). 

  

  

  

Adjournment: 
  

      Lisa L. Schaaf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are 

required to contact Jan LeViner at 912.472.5080 promptly to allow the City to make reasonable accommodations 

for those persons.   

 



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Marianne Bramble COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Tina Gann                  George Shaw  
Charles Matlock          

David McNaughton                                       CITY ATTORNEY 

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes                                               
                                                                         

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 

September 16, 2019 

 

Chair Bishop called the September 16, 2019 Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to order. 

Commissioners present were David McNaughton, Alan Robertson, Charles Matlock and Marianne 

Bramble. Ron Bossick and Tina Gann was absent. 

  

Consideration of Minutes: 

Chair Bishop asked for consideration of the August 19, 2019 minutes. Commissioner Robertson 

made a motion to approve. Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous. 

 

Disclosures/Recusals: 

Chair Bishop asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 

 

Old Business: 

Discussion on changing Tybee’s Variance application fee and looking into changing the 

application based on the Valdosta application. 
Commissioner McNaughton made a motion to consider a revision of the Variance application with 

input from each Commissioner submitted within ten days from this meeting and bring back to the 

October 21, 2019 Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Robertson seconded. The vote was 

unanimous. 

 

New Business:  

Text Amendment to Article 3, Section 3-170 Home occupations and home business offices. 

Commissioner Robertson made a motion to continue and direct staff to revise and bring to the 

October 21, 2019 Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote was 

unanimous. 

 

 

 

Meeting adjourned 7:47pm 

 

Lisa L. Schaaf 

 























































1 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  October 21, 2019 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  November 14, 2019 

 

 
 
LOCATION:  109 Jones Ave. PIN:  4-0003-13-021 

APPLICANT:  Thomas A. Smith III OWNER:  Thomas A. Smith III 

 
EXISTING USE:  One single family dwelling lot PROPOSED USE: One single family dwelling lot 

and one C-2 lot 

 
ZONING:  R-2 and C-2 USE PERMITTED BY RIGHT:  Yes 

 

COMMUNITY CHARACTER MAP:  Inland Cottage Neighborhood 

 

APPLICATION:  Minor subdivision plat approval (Sec. 5-140) 

 

PROPOSAL:  The applicant is requesting minor subdivision approval for a two lot subdivision on Jones Ave..  

Each lot will have public road frontage. 

 

ANALYSIS: This subdivision would create two lots of a size that meet the requirements of the R-2 and C-2 zoning 

districts.  They will both have sufficient access and be served by City water and sewer service.  These lots existed 

in the past but had been combined years ago.  Removing the split zoning issue is something that the City wants to 

see.  It does create a nonconformity with the side setback on the residential lot. 

 

Inland Cottage Neighborhood: This traditional neighborhood west of Butler consists of R-2, NG, P-C zoning 

characterized by a grid of narrow, tree lined streets.  Housing includes permanent residences and rental homes, 

along with multifamily.  Both traditional historic cottages and large new residential homes are found here.  Other 

uses include low density commercial and grocery, public/government buildings, and parks.  

 

Comprehensive Plan – Community Character Area 

Inland Cottage Neighborhood – Section 1.2.6 

Recommended Development Strategies 

Meets 

Strategy      

Y/N or N/A 

1. New development, redevelopment and restoration should be consistent with existing character 

of the area in terms of mass, scale, use and density. 

Y 

2. Permit only compatible uses including low density residential, public/institutional, and low 

impact commercial 

Y 

3. Develop and implement design and architectural standards N/A 

4. Historic structures should be restored and/or preserved whenever possible. N/A 

5. The City should provide appropriate incentives for historic restoration projects. N/A 

6. Implement streetscape improvement to improve the pedestrian/bicycle environment and 

encourage safety and mobility. 

N/A 

 

 

 

STAFF FINDING 

This subdivision plat meets all requirements for a minor subdivision.  Staff feels that removing the split zoning 

outweighs the minor setback nonconformity. 



2 

 

This Staff Report was prepared by George Shaw. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Subdivision application (5 pages)  

B. Survey (1 page) 

C. SAGIS map (1 page) 

 















































































1 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  October 21, 2019 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  November 14, 2019 

 

 
 
LOCATION:  109 Jones Ave. PIN:  4-0003-13-021 

APPLICANT:  Thomas A. Smith III OWNER:  Thomas A. Smith III 

 
EXISTING USE:  One single family dwelling lot PROPOSED USE: One single family dwelling lot 

and one C-2 lot 

 
ZONING:  R-2 and C-2 USE PERMITTED BY RIGHT:  Yes 

 

COMMUNITY CHARACTER MAP:  Inland Cottage Neighborhood 

 

APPLICATION:  Minor subdivision plat approval (Sec. 5-140) 

 

PROPOSAL:  The applicant is requesting minor subdivision approval for a two lot subdivision on Jones Ave..  

Each lot will have public road frontage. 

 

ANALYSIS: This subdivision would create two lots of a size that meet the requirements of the R-2 and C-2 zoning 

districts.  They will both have sufficient access and be served by City water and sewer service.  These lots existed 

in the past but had been combined years ago.  Removing the split zoning issue is something that the City wants to 

see.  It does create a nonconformity with the side setback on the residential lot. 

 

Inland Cottage Neighborhood: This traditional neighborhood west of Butler consists of R-2, NG, P-C zoning 

characterized by a grid of narrow, tree lined streets.  Housing includes permanent residences and rental homes, 

along with multifamily.  Both traditional historic cottages and large new residential homes are found here.  Other 

uses include low density commercial and grocery, public/government buildings, and parks.  

 

Comprehensive Plan – Community Character Area 

Inland Cottage Neighborhood – Section 1.2.6 

Recommended Development Strategies 

Meets 

Strategy      

Y/N or N/A 

1. New development, redevelopment and restoration should be consistent with existing character 

of the area in terms of mass, scale, use and density. 

Y 

2. Permit only compatible uses including low density residential, public/institutional, and low 

impact commercial 

Y 

3. Develop and implement design and architectural standards N/A 

4. Historic structures should be restored and/or preserved whenever possible. N/A 

5. The City should provide appropriate incentives for historic restoration projects. N/A 

6. Implement streetscape improvement to improve the pedestrian/bicycle environment and 

encourage safety and mobility. 

N/A 

 

 

 

STAFF FINDING 

This subdivision plat meets all requirements for a minor subdivision.  Staff feels that removing the split zoning 

outweighs the minor setback nonconformity. 



2 

 

This Staff Report was prepared by George Shaw. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Subdivision application (5 pages)  

B. Survey (1 page) 

C. SAGIS map (1 page) 

 


























	Top
	1 MINUTES SEPTEMBER 16TH 2019
	20190916_PC_MINUTES

	2 DISCUSSION ON VARIANCE APPLICATION
	DISCUSSION-VARIANCE APPLICATION

	3 TEXT AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 3, SEC. 3-170 HOME OCCUPATIONS AND HOME BUSINESS OFFICES
	TEXT AMENDMENT-ARTICLE 3-SEC3-170

	4 ZONING VARIANCE 1111B BAY ST. REQUESTING TO BUILD NEW STEPS IN SETBACK
	ZONING VARIANCE-1111B BAY ST.

	5 SUBDIVISION OF LAND: REQUESTING TO DIVIDE OUT ONE LOT ZONED C-2 FROM THE TWO REMAINING RESIDENTIAL LOTS
	SUBDIVISION OF LAND-109 JONES AVE

	Bottom

